DAVIDE GALATI

Via Guizza 13 Bis - 35125 (Padova, Italy)

Mobile: + 39 347.9092947 - Email: davidegalati@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/davide-galati-74958b3/

Born: 03/01/1971 at Böblingen (Germany)



SUMMARY

My professional experience is born about twenty years ago in the financial sector (credit risk management), where I'm still currently engaged. More and more in the last ten years I have dedicated myself to cultivating the discipline of digital culture and online journalism. The two fields are very distant from each other but, nowadays, I believe it is important to develop transversal skills. This also means to operate within the Knowledge Economy, approach which represents a possible way out of the crisis for mature socio-economic systems such as the Italian and European ones.

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

CURRENT POSITION

FROM SEPTEMBER 2019: NPL Administrative & Purchasing Cycle - Head of Department

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena Group, Padova.

 Middle Management responsibility for the Purchasing cycle and Administrative activities related to the Small Ticket UTP (unlikely-to-pay) portfolio of the Bank.

FROM MAY 2010: Co-founder and President of the NPO "Voci Globali"

- General management and coordination of the Italian nonprofit organisation, originally created within the Italian team of Global Voices international network.
- Editing, writing and translation for the namesake online magazine; website maintenance and development.
- Promotion of conferences, seminars and other events for the development of journalism & human rights.

PAST POSITIONS

MAY 2008 - SEPTEMBER 2019: Credit Risk Control Officer

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena Group, Padova.

- Management and restructuring of low credit quality exposures.
- Monitoring of low credit portfolio.

JUNE 2009 - JUNE 2014: Assistant Editor, Author, Translator

Global Voices Online (https://globalvoices.org)

- Sub-editor, author and translator for the Italian activities of the Global Voices international network.

APRIL 2002 - APRIL 2008: Credit Risk Analyst

Abn Amro Antonveneta, Padova

Basel 2 activities

2006-2008, made part of the Basel2 Antonveneta/Abn Amro working group (Padova, Amsterdam):

- Gap analysis between CRD, Dutch National Bank and Bank of Italy regulatory requirements;
- Basel 2 datawarehouse set-up and segmentation;
- Credit Risk Mitigation and ICAAP process.

Quantitative Impact Studies

- (2007) QIS 5 (Standardised and Advanced method) on request by the parent company.
- (2003) Leaded the QIS 3 (Standardised method): presented the results to the Bank of Italy in Rome.

Credit Risk models (2002-2006)

- Participated in development of the Internal rating system (PD, LGD, EAD) for the banking book of Banca Antonveneta.

JULY 1998 - APRIL 2002: Country & Credit Risk Analyst

IntesaBCI Bank Group, Milan

January 2001- April 2002. Credit Risk unit

- Participated in the Quantitative Impact Studies QIS 2 and QIS 2.5 required by the Basel II process.
- Participated in the development of the Credit VaR portfolio model for the banking book of IntesaBCI.

July 1998 - January 2001. Country Risk unit

- Analysis of macroeconomic and market dynamics of emerging economies.
- periodical publications on economic trends and on fixed-income asset allocation.
- cooperation with the trading desks of the Group;
- teaching activity: at Cide (Centro Inter-Universitario di Econometria) conferences; seminars at IntesaBCI Learning. Publications: With B. Sitzia, *Sovereign ratings and market spreads: a dynamic panel analysis*, Working Papers Bocconi University, EEA 2000-3.

EDUCATION

Master's Degree IN ECONOMICS AND FINANCE
 Master's degree (with honours), Venice International University
 BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN STATISTICAL AND ECONOMIC SCIENCES (FOUR-YEAR DEGREE PROGRAM)
 (103/110) Specialisation in Econometrics and Quantitative Economics
 University of Padova

VOLUNTEERING

Two-weeks period in the Ashanti region, Ghana, where I attended some projects on behalf of the London's NGO Ashanti Development; after this experience I continued to operate for the Italian branch Ashanti Development Italia.

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN: Mother tongue

ENGLISH: Cambridge ESOL in Advanced English (CAE)

FRENCH: Basic

COMPUTER SKILLS

Windows and Mac OS; MS Office; Wordpress CMS
Main Social Media and Collaboration platforms
Experience in leading projects in virtual communities
Good knowledge of technical software (some Script and
Programming languages)

I hereby authorize the use of my personal data in accordance to the GDPR 679/16.

Padova, April 14th 2022

Davide Salati